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Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale St., Mail Code B10C
P.0. Box 770000

San Franciseo, CA 94177

Fax: 415-973-7226

December 15, 2010

Mr. Paul Clanon

Executive Director

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5223
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: PG&E’s 2011 Electric Rule 20A Program

Dear Mr. Clanon:

In accordance with Ordering Paragraph 6 of Commission Decision No. 73078 in Case 8209,
Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) submits this letter to advise the Commission of its
2011 electric underground conversion work credit budget and allocations associated with PG&E
Tariff Electric Rule 20, Section A.

PG&E’s 2011 Rule 20A annual budgeted amount for the replacement of electric overhead with
underground facilities is $46.25 million. This amount is estimated; Commission action or other
circumstances may require a revision to this figure.

PG&E’s has not yet determined the amount of the Rule 20A work credit allocation, pending the
adoption of the 2011 General Rate Case Settlement. PG&E will supplement this letter as soon as
the allocation is determined.

Please contact |Redacted if you have any questions regarding this
letter.

Sincerely,

Erik Jacobson
Director, Regulatory Relations
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CC:

Mr. H. C. Allen

Governmental Affairs Director
General Telephone Company
One GTE Place

Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

Ms. De Ann Baker

Legislative Analyst

County Supervisors Assn. of California
1100 K Street, Suite 101

Sacramento, CA 94814

Mr. Norm Kohls

Senior Vice President,

Customer Services

San Diego Gas and Electric Company
701A 33rd Street

San Diego, CA 92102

Ms. Yvonne Hunter
League of California Cities
1400 K Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

December 15, 2010

Mr. Daniel B. Harrison
Res. & Inf. Director
League of California Cities
1400 K Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Mr. T. F. Bryson

Manager, Northern Division
Southern California Edison Co.
10180 Telegraph Road
Ventura, CA 93004

Mr. Jim Gaw

Staff Manager

AT&T

2600 Camino Ramon
Room 2S100BB

San Ramon, CA 94583

Mr. David Lee
Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division

505 Van Ness Ave., Room 4002

San Francisco, CA 94102
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